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CRYO-CELL INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Marketable securities and other investments
Accounts receivable and advances (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $1,042,370 and $905,984, respectively)
Deferred tax assets
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets
Property and Equipment-net
Other Assets
Marketable securities and other investments
Notes receivable
Investment in Saneron CCEL Therapeutics, Inc.
Deposits and other assets
Total other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Total current liabilities
Other Liabilities
Deferred revenue
Deferred tax liabilities
Long-term liability-revenue sharing agreements
Deferred consulting obligation
Total other liabilities

Stockholders’ Deficit
Preferred stock ($.01 par value, 500,000 authorized and none issued)

Common stock ($.01 par value, 20,000,000 authorized; 11,669,629 as of May 31, 2007 and 11,624,629 as of November 30, 2006

issued and outstanding)
Additional paid-in capital
Treasury stock
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders’ deficit
Total liabilities and stockholders’ deficit

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

3

May 31, November 30,
2007 2006
(unaudited)
$ 4,607,731 $ 7,414,140
200,000 200,000
1,001,993 989,581
2,006,488 1,213,569
45,000 45,000
868,184 649,971
8,729,396 10,512,261
3,311,038 3,188,662
57,780 50,760
80,088 93,238
684,000 684,000
123,501 111,462
945,369 939,460
$ 12,985,803 $ 14,640,383
$ 1,523,635 $ 1,207,167
1,015,136 1,706,199
3,774,579 3,592,485
6,313,350 6,505,851
6,442,061 5,875,107
45,000 45,000
3,750,000 3,750,000
515,390 556,571
10,752,451 10,226,678
116,696 116,247
24,124,594 23,929,761
(839,301) (839,301)
(104,856) (111,876)
(27,377,131) (25,186,977)
(4,079,998) (2,092,146)
$ 12,985,803 $ 14,640,383
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CRYO-CELL INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Revenue

Costs and Expenses:
Cost of sales
Marketing, general & administrative expenses
Research, development and related engineering
Depreciation and amortization

Total costs and expenses
Operating Loss

Other Income (Expense):
Interest income
Interest expense
Other income (expense)
Licensee income

Total other income (expense)
Loss before income tax expense and equity in losses of affiliate
Equity in losses of affiliate

Net Loss

Net loss per common share - basic

Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic
Net loss per common share - diluted

Weighted average common shares outstanding - diluted

Comprehensive loss:
Net loss:

Unrealized (loss) gain on marketable securities

Recognition of unrealized gain on marketable securities
Comprehensive loss

(unaudited)

Three Months Ended

Six Months Ended

May 31, May 31, May 31, May 31,
2007 2006 2007 2006

$ 4,449,335 $ 4,480,285 $ 8,623,037 $ 8,171,537
1,604,307 1,621,179 3,119,407 2,828,695
3,982,596 3,404,327 7,239,602 5,878,291
183,776 129,024 317,340 140,644
132,335 105,172 266,640 215,005
5,903,014 5,259,702 10,942,989 9,062,634
(1,453,679) (779.417)  (2,319,952) (891,097)
82,127 70,997 158,823 139,442
(286,916) (253,979) (543,383) (483,652)
10,419 (4,528) 10,419 982
264,224 136,742 552,219 469,976
69,854 (50,768) 178,078 126,748
(1,383,825) (830,185) (2,141,874) (764,349)
(19,668) (29,948) (48,280) (40,256)
(19,668) (29,948) (48,280) (40,256)
$(1,403,493) $ (860,133) $(2,190,154) $ (804.,605)
$ 0.12) $ 0.07) $ 0.19) $ (0.07)
11,663,759 11,624,629 11,644,409 11,624,629
$ 0.12) $ 0.07) $ 0.19) $ (0.07)
11,663,759 11,624,629 11,644,409 11,624,629
$ (1,403,493) (860,133)  $(2,190,154) $ (804,605)
(4,861) 20,410 7,020 40,791
10,419 5,510 10,419 5,510
$(1,397,935) $ (834213) $(2,172,715) $ (758,304)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CRYO-CELL INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(unaudited)
Six Months Ended
May 31, May 31,
2007 2006
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Loss $ (2,190,154) $ (804,605)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 372,945 308,294
Gain on sale of marketable securities (10,419) (5,510)
Loss on sale of property and equipment — 4,528
Compensatory element of stock options 122,702 57,839
Provision for doubtful accounts 280,729 238,703
Equity in losses of affiliate 48,280 40,256
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable and advances (1,073,648) (33,384)
Note receivable 13,150 9,125
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (218,213) (265,737)
Deposits and other assets (12,039) (2,500)
Accounts payable 316,468 219,467
Accrued expenses (691,063) 71,619
Deferred consulting obligation (41,181) (52,036)
Deferred revenue 749,048 862,986
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (2,333,395) 649,045
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (495,321) (390,866)
Sale of property and equipment — 5,000
Purchase of marketable securities and other investments (1,001,993) (989,581)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 1,000,000 490,000
Net cash used in investing activities (497,314) (885,447)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options 24,300 —
Net cash provided by financing activities 24,300 —
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,806,409) (236,402)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 7,414,140 7,979,377
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 4,607,731 $ 7,742,975
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest $ 517,744 $ 456,421
Income taxes $ — $ —
Supplemental schedules of non-cash investing and financing activities:
Unrealized gain as a component of marketable securities and stockholders’ deficit $ 7,020 $ 40,791

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CRYO-CELL INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
May 31, 2007
(Unaudited)

Note 1 — Basis of Presentation

The unaudited consolidated financial statements including the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006, the related Consolidated
Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss and Cash Flows for the three and six months ended May 31, 2007 and 2006 have been prepared by Cryo-Cell International,
Inc. and its subsidiaries (“the Company” or “Cryo-Cell”). In the opinion of management, all adjustments (which include only normal recurring adjustments) necessary to
present fairly the financial position, results of operations, and changes in cash flows for all periods presented have been made.

The unaudited consolidated financial statements herein have been prepared pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission for interim
financial reporting. Certain financial information and note disclosures which are normally included in annual financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted pursuant to those rules and regulations. It is suggested that these consolidated
financial statements be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto included in the Company’s November 30, 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-KSB.

Revenue Recognition

The Company records revenue from processing and storage of specimens. The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101,
(SAB 101) as amended by SAB 104, and Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 00-21 for all revenue transactions. The Company recognizes revenue from processing
fees upon completion of processing and cellular storage fees ratably over the contractual storage period.

Income Taxes

Under the asset and liability method of FASB Statement No. 109 “Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS 109), deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences between financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance covering the deferred tax assets of the
Company as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006, has been provided as the Company does not believe it is “more likely than not” that the future income tax benefits will
be realized. The Company did not record an income tax benefit during the three and six months ended May 31, 2007 and 2006, as the benefit was offset by an increase in the
valuation allowance.

Stock Compensation

As of May 31, 2007, the Company has two stock-based employee compensation plans, which are described in Note 5. Prior to December 1, 2006, the Company
accounted for those plans under the recognition and measurement provisions of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations, as
permitted by FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. No stock-based employee compensation cost was recognized in the Statement of Operations
for the three and six months ended May 31, 2006 as all options granted had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying
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common stock on the date of grant. Effective December 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement 123RShare-Based Payment
(SFAS 123R), using the modified prospective transition method. Under that transition method, compensation costs for the portion of awards for which the requisite service had
not yet been rendered, and that were outstanding as of the adoption date, will be recognized as the service is rendered based on the grant date fair value of those awards
calculated under SFAS 123R. Prior period results are not restated.

Had SFAS 123R been implemented in 2006, the Company’s net loss and loss per share would have been adjusted to the amounts indicated:

For the three months ended For the six months ended
May 31, 2006 May 31, 2006

Net loss, as reported $ (860,133) $ (804,605)
Add: Consultant option expense included in reported net loss 29,903 57,839
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair

value based method for all awards (80,742) (118,927)
Pro forma net loss $ (910,972) $ (865,693)
Loss per share:
Basic and Diluted — as reported $ (0.07) $ (0.07)
Basic and Diluted — pro forma $ (0.08) $ (0.07)

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Company presented all tax benefits of deductions resulting from the exercise of stock options as operating cash flows in the
Statement of Cash Flows. SFAS 123R requires the cash flows resulting from the tax benefits resulting from tax deductions in excess of the compensation cost recognized for
those options (excess tax benefits) to be classified as financing cash flows. For the three and six months ended May 31, 2007 and 2006, there were no tax benefits resulting from
stock option exercises.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159,The Fair Value Option for
Financial Assets and Liabilities (SFAS No. 159). SFAS 159 permits companies to make an election to carry certain eligible financial assets and liabilities at fair value, even if
fair value measurement has not historically been required for such assets and liabilities under U.S. GAAP. The provisions of SFAS No. 159 are effective for the Company’s
fiscal year beginning December 1, 2007. The Company is currently assessing the impact SFAS No. 159 may have on its consolidated financial statements.

The FASB has issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157 (SFAS No. 157)Fair Value Measurements, to eliminate the diversity in practice
that exists due to the different definitions of fair value and the limited guidance for applying those definitions in GAAP that are dispersed among the many accounting
pronouncements that require fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 retains the exchange price notion in earlier definitions of fair value, but clarifies that the exchange price is
the price in an orderly transaction between market participants to sell an asset or liability in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability. Also, SFAS
No. 157 expands disclosures about the use of fair value to measure assets and liabilities in interim and annual periods subsequent to initial recognition. Entities are encouraged
to combine the fair value information disclosed under SFAS No. 157 with the fair value information disclosed under other accounting pronouncements, including SFAS
No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments, where practicable.
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SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years, although
early adoption is encouraged. Additionally, prospective application of the provisions of SFAS No. 157 is required as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which it is initially
applied, except when certain circumstances require retrospective application. The Company anticipates adopting the provisions of SFAS No. 157 on December 1, 2007 and is
currently assessing the impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of SFAS 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (FIN
48), to create a single model to address accounting for uncertainty in tax positions. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for income taxes by prescribing the minimum recognition
threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, measurement, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company will adopt
FIN 48 as of December 1, 2007, as required. The Company has not determined the effect, if any, that the adoption of FIN 48 will have on the Company’s financial position and
results of operations.

Note 2 — Earnings per Common Share

Earnings per common share data is based on net loss and not comprehensive loss. The following table sets forth the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

May 31, 2007 May 31, 2006 May 31, 2007 May 31, 2006
Numerator:
Net Loss $(1,403,493) $ (860,133) $(2,190,154) $ (804,605)
Denominator:
Weighted-average shares outstanding-basic 11,663,759 11,624,629 11,644,409 11,624,629
Dilutive common shares issuable upon exercise of stock options — — — —
Weighted-average shares-diluted 11,663,759 11,624,629 11,644,409 11,624,629
Loss per share:
Basic $ (.12) $ (.07) $ (.19) $ (.07)
Diluted $ (.12) $ (.07) $ (.19) $ (.07)

For the three and six months ended May 31, 2007 and 2006, basic and diluted loss per share was computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the period. The Company excluded the effect of all outstanding options from the computation of earnings per share for the three months and
six months ended May 31, 2007 and 2006, as the effect of potentially dilutive shares from the outstanding stock options would be antidilutive.

Note 3 — Legal Proceedings
The Company is involved in the following legal proceedings:
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On February 22, 2002, the Company was named as a defendant in a complaint filed by PharmaStem Therapeutics, Inc. in the United States District Court of Delaware
(Wilmington), Case No. 02-148-GMS, alleging patent infringement of U.S Patents Nos. 5,004,681 (‘681 patent’) which relates to the collection, processing, and storage of stem
cells derived from umbilical cord blood and 5,192,553 (*553 patent’) which relates to the therapeutic use of stem cells derived from umbilical cord blood. PharmaStem, a
Delaware corporation, originally named as defendants eight companies (three of which are now out of business) involved in cord blood banking. The suit sought an injunction
against the companies, an unspecified amount of damages or royalties, treble damages and attorney’s fees. The trial was held in October 2003, and pursuant to a jury verdict
entered on October 30, 2003, a judgment was entered against the Company in the amount of $957,722 for damages relating to royalties resulting from revenues generated from
specimens processed and stored from April 11, 2000 through August 31, 2003.

The defendants, including the Company, filed motions for post-trial relief, and execution of the judgment was stayed pending disposition of those motions. In December
2003, the Company transferred $957,722 into an escrow account to secure the judgment. The plaintiff also filed motions seeking an award of approximately $2,800,000 for
enhanced damages, counsel fees and interest, and a permanent injunction against future infringement.

On September 15, 2004, the court ruled on the post trial motions. The court vacated its judgment, overturning the jury’s verdict for patent infringement and damages
previously entered against the Company, and denied PharmaStem’s request for an injunction and enhanced damages against the defendants. The court entered a new judgment
in favor of the Company and the other defendant blood banks with regard to PharmaStem’s ‘553 patent, holding that the cord blood banks are not, and cannot be, liable for
contributory infringement of the patent because they do not sell, or offer for sale, umbilical cord blood. Rather, the private blood banks provide a service of processing and
preserving of cord blood for families. With regard to PharmaStem’s ‘681 patent, the court granted Cryo-Cell and its co-defendants a new trial on the issues of infringement,
finding that the jury’s earlier verdict of infringement was “against the great weight of the evidence.”

On October 4, 2004, PharmaStem filed (in the Delaware action) a motion for preliminary injunction against the Company (and its co-defendants) regarding the ‘681
patent. PharmaStem sought an injunction limiting the ability of the Company to refer to the use of umbilical cord blood in the treatment of adults in the marketing of the
Company’s services, to advise its customers that cord blood stored hereafter is for pediatric use only, and to enjoin the Company from storing cord blood units that have
sufficient stem cells to effect the hematopoietic reconstitution of an adult. The Company and other defendants filed a motion asking the court to reconsider the denial of the
judgment as a matter of law on the ‘681 patent. On December 14, 2004, the court ruled in favor of the Company and other defendants. The effect of this order is that final
judgment has now been entered in favor of Cryo-Cell and the other defendants on PharmaStem’s charges of infringement of both patents that were asserted in that case,
marking a final disposition of the case in Cryo-Cell’s favor, and denying PharmaStem’s motion for preliminary injunction.

On July 28, 2004, the Company was named as a defendant in a complaint filed by PharmaStem Therapeutics, Inc. in the United States District Court for the Middle
District of Florida, Tampa Division, Case No. 8:04-cv-1740-T-30TGW alleging infringement of U.S. Patents Nos. 6,461,645 and 6,569,427. These patents are closely related to
the ‘681 and ‘553 patents that were the subject of PharmaStem’s Delaware litigation. PharmaStem also named as a defendant Dr. Bruce Zafran, a member of the Company’s
scientific and medical advisory board. The suit seeks an injunction, an unspecified amount of damages or royalties, treble damages and attorney’s fees. The Company has filed
an answer and counterclaims against PharmaStem and its Chief Executive Officer, Nicholas Didier. PharmaStem and Didier have filed motions to dismiss those counterclaims.
The Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation



Table of Contents

transferred this action to the District of Delaware for coordinated pretrial proceedings with other cases brought by PharmaStem alleging infringement of these same two patents
by other defendants, In re: PharmaStem Therapeutics, Inc. Patent Litigation, MDL No. 1660. The Delaware court stayed all proceedings in these cases, including discovery,
pending the outcome of the Federal Circuit appeal and reexamination proceedings in the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. During the first half of 2007, the Patent Office
issued reexamination certificates confirming the claims of the PharmaStem patents.

PharmaStem filed an appeal to the, the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit from the final judgment entered by the District Court in the original
litigation, and the defendants, including Cryo-Cell, filed a cross-appeal. On July 9, 2007, the Court entered its decision, upholding the lower court’s determination to grant
judgment as a matter of law in favor of the defendants, including Cryo-Cell, on the ground that the plaintiff failed to prove infringement of either the ‘681 or ‘553 patents, and
reversing the lower court’s ruling with respect to validity of the patents. The Court of Appeals held both patents invalid on the ground of obviousness. Two judges supported this
result, with one judge dissenting.

PharmaStem has the right to request rehearing by the full Court of Appeals and/or to request that the case be heard by the United States Supreme Court. Any petition for
rehearing to the Court of Appeals must be submitted by July 23, 2007. In either case, any further review is subject to the discretion of the courts, which are not required to
entertain any further appeals.

This decision, if not considered further by the appellate courts, will likely have a substantial impact on the second round of litigation involving related PharmaStem
patents, which litigation, as noted above, has been stayed in the District Court for the District of Delaware pending a decision on the appeal.

Note 4 — Investments in Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Saneron CCEL Therapeutics, Inc. (“Saneron”)

As of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006, the Company had an ownership interest of approximately 38% in Saneron, which is accounted for under the equity method
of accounting. The Company’s ownership percentage in Saneron has decreased due to Saneron issuing common shares to entities and individuals. During 2006, the Company
had an independent valuation performed on the Company’s interest in Saneron. Management believes that this valuation accurately reflects the fair value of the Company’s
interest in Saneron as of November 30, 2006. During fiscal 2006, the Company ceased recording equity in losses in Saneron once the investment balance was written down to
the total amount of goodwill, as goodwill should not be amortized. As of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006, the net Saneron investment, which includes goodwill, is
reflected on the consolidated balance sheets at $684,000.

For the three and six months ended May 31, 2007, the Company recorded equity in losses of Saneron only related to compensation expense for stock option awards that
were granted by Saneron to certain consultants and employees of $19,668 and $48,280, respectively. For the three and six months ended May 31, 2006, the Company recorded
equity in losses of Saneron operations of $29,948 and $40,256, respectively. Included in equity in losses of affiliate is approximately $13,200 and $23,100 for the three and six
months ended May 31, 2006 related to compensation expense for stock option awards that were granted by Saneron. The Company will continue to record equity in losses of
affiliates related to stock compensation expense as this offsets additional paid-in capital and not the investment balance.

As of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006, the Company has classified the initial value of Company stock held by Saneron of approximately $839,000 within
stockholders’ equity as treasury stock.
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Note 5 — Stock Options

In 2000, the Company adopted a Stock Incentive Plan (“the Plan”). The Plan has reserved 2,250,000 shares of the Company’s common stock for issuance pursuant to
stock options or restricted stock. During 2004, the Plan was amended to allow issuance of options to certain consultants of the Company. Options issued under the Plan have a
term ranging from five to seven years from the date of grant and have a vesting period ranging from immediately upon issuance to three years from the date of grant. The

options are exercisable for a period of 90 days after termination.

In June 2006, the Company adopted the 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”). The 2006 Plan has reserved 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock for
issuance pursuant to stock options, restricted stock, stock-appreciation rights (commonly referred to as “SARs”), stock awards, or performance awards (i.e. performance shares

and performance units). No options have been issued from this plan to date.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes valuation model that uses the assumptions noted in the following table.
Expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of the Company’s stock. The Company uses historical data to estimate option exercise and employee termination within
the valuation model. The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant. The expected

term of options granted is derived from the output of the option valuation model and represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding.

Variables used to determine the fair value of the options granted for the six months ended May 31, 2007 are as follows:

Weighted average values:
Expected dividends
Expected volatility
Risk free interest rate
Expected life

Stock option activity for the six months ended May 31, 2007, was as follows:

0%
208%

4.44%-4.86%

5 years

Weighted Average Aggregate
Exercise Intrinsic
Shares Price Value
Outstanding at December 1, 2006 1,919,893 $ 2.32
Granted 107,500 2.18
Exercised (45,000) 0.54
Terminated (107,597) 3.76
Outstanding at May 31, 2007 1,874,796 $ 2.27 $1,000,360
Exercisable at May 31, 2007 1,603,079 $ 2.18 $ 994,451

The weighted average grant date fair value of options granted during the six months ended May 31, 2007 was $2.14. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during

the six months ended May 31, 2007 was $72,450.
11
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Significant option groups exercisable at May 31, 2007 and related price and contractual life information are as follows:

Weighted Average
Weighted Average Remaining
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Exercise Price Contractual Life
$ 054t0$ 0.99 604,000 $ 0.55 1.2
$§ 1.00to$ 2.00 19,500 $ 1.99 .6
$ 201to$ 3.00 296,063 $ 2.36 3.0
$§ 3.01to$ 4.00 418,966 $ 3.21 4.2
$ 401to$ 5.00 262,050 $ 4.09 2.1
$§ 501to$ 6.00 2,500 $ 5.19 2.6
1,603,079
A summary of the status of the Company’s non-vested shares as of May 31, 2007, and changes during the six months ended May 31, 2007, is presented below:
Weighted Average
Grant-Date
Shares Fair Value
Non-vested at December 1, 2006 335,216 $ 3.11
Granted 107,500 2.14
Vested (100,879) 3.08
Forfeited (70,120) 3.13
Non-vested at May 31, 2007 271,717 $ 2.82

As of May 31, 2007, there was approximately $406,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested share-based compensation arrangements granted
under the Plan. The cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.8 years. The total fair value of shares vested during the six months ended May 31,
2007 was approximately $311,000.

Note 6 — Marketable Securities and Other Investments

The Company has certain investments in marketable securities, which are categorized as marketable securities and other investments on the accompanying balance sheets
and accounted for under FASB Statement No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities(SFAS 115). Marketable securities were $1,059,773 and
$1,040,341 at May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006, respectively. In accordance with SFAS 115, the Company recorded a gain of $5,510 for the three and six months ended
May 31, 2006, in conjunction with the sale of certain marketable securities, and recorded a gain of $10,419 for the three and six months ended May 31, 2007. Included within
marketable securities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006 are bond investments of $1,001,993 and $989,581,
respectively, which are being held to maturity. The estimated fair market value of this bond was $997,810 and $994,380 as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006,
respectively.
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Other Investments

The Company uses the guidance in SFAS 115 as described above, to account for the other investments. The fair value of other investments as of May 31, 2007 and
November 30, 2006 was approximately $58,000 and $51,000, respectively, and the unrealized holding loss recorded as a component of stockholders deficit on other investments
was approximately $11,000 and $18,000 as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006, respectively.

Note 7 — Deferred Consulting Obligation

During June 2002, the Company entered into a long-term consulting agreement with a former officer to provide future consulting services to the Company. The Company
initially recognized the present value of this agreement as a liability. In August 2004, the Company stopped making payments under the consulting agreement. This agreement
was terminated and following negotiations, a new agreement was negotiated by the parties and signed on April 15, 2005. The Company commenced payments under the terms
of the new agreement during the second quarter of 2005. The terms of the settlement are confidential. The present value of the agreement has been reflected as a liability on the
consolidated balance sheet as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006.

Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
Overview

The Company is engaged in cellular processing and cryogenic storage, with a current focus on the collection and preservation of umbilical cord (U-Cord) blood stem
cells for family use. The Company’s principal sources of revenues are service fees for cord blood processing and preservation for new customers and recurring annual storage
fees. The Company currently charges fees of $1,595 to new clients for the collection kit, processing and testing and return medical courier service, with discounts available in the
case of multiple children from the same family and in other circumstances. The Company currently charges an annual storage fee of $125 for new clients; storage fees for
existing customers depend on the contracts with such customers. The Company also receives other income from licensing fees and royalties from global affiliates.

The Company reported a net loss for the six months ended May 31, 2007 of approximately ($2,190,000) or ($.19) per basic common share, compared to net loss of
approximately ($805,000), or ($.07) per basic common share for the six months ended May 31, 2006. The increased net loss in the 2007 period compared to 2006 is in part the
result of a 10% increase in cost of sales and a 23% increase in marketing, general and administrative expenses, partially offset by the 6% increase in revenue. In addition, the net
loss was increased by certain expenses in the 2007 period, including approximately $317,000 in research and development expenses relating to planned new products and
services and approximately $123,000 in stock option compensation resulting from adoption of FASB Statement No. 123(R). The impact of the higher costs and expenses was
partially offset by an increase in revenue in the 2007 period.

In May 2007, the Company announced the isolation of a new type of adult stem cell, a maternal placental stem cell (MPSC), which has potential for treating a broad
range of diseases in the future. The MPSC, is taken from the discarded placental tissue immediately after childbirth. Like stem cells recovered from umbilical cord blood, these
cells may be collected without any risk to the mother or child. The new cell is maternal in origin, meaning it is genetically matched with the mother. The Company is preparing
to
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commercialize an exclusive new service offering involving collection and preservation of MPSCs from placental tissue at the time of birth. The proposed new service will be
based on the Company’s intellectual property (IP) associated with methods, processes and systems for the procurement, isolation, processing and cryopreservation of MPSCs.
The Company plans to offer the MPSC service, when it is commercially available, bundled with its U-Cord® umbilical stem cell collection and storage services. The Company
believes that the MPSC service will provide families with the unique opportunity to safeguard both the mother and her newborn with stem cells preserved for their future
potential therapeutic utilization.

A portion of the Company’s research and development expenses in the first six months of 2007 related to development expenses of proprietary technology developed by
the Company for the collection, processing and cryogenic preservation of Plureon® fetal placental stem cells. In April 2007, the Company announced that it has decided to
indefinitely postpone plans to launch the fetal placental stem cell service, primarily due to technological commercialization considerations. The Company’s research and
development relating to the procurement, processing and cryopreservation of stem cells from placental tissue has contributed to its independent creation of valuable proprietary
technology that the Company will protect and commercialize.

At May 31, 2007, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $4,607,731 and marketable securities and other investments of $1,059,773. The Company’s cash
decreased by approximately $2,806,000 during the first half of fiscal 2007, as a result of the decline in cash flow from operations and the purchase of property and equipment.
The decline in operating cash flow was partially the result of the implementation of in-house financing plans during the year and increased research and development expenses
relating to the MPSC. The in-house financing plan allows the Company’s clients to pay the first year’s fee over twelve or fifteen months. As of July 16, 2007, the Company
maintains no indebtedness.

Results of Operations — Six-month period ended May 31, 2007

Revenues. Revenues for the six months ended May 31, 2007 were $8,623,037 as compared to $8,171,537 for the same period in 2006, representing a 6% increase. The increase
is primarily attributable to the effects of a successfully implemented price increase during 2006 for newly enrolling clients, as well as the overall increase in customer base over
the prior year, which led to a 17% increase in storage revenues. This increase was partially offset by a 7% decrease in specimens processed and an increase in sales discounts of
11% for the six months ended May 31, 2007 compared to the 2006 period. Sales discounts represent discounts to returning clients and promotions offered to newly enrolled
clients.

Cost of Sales. Cost of sales for the six months ended May 31, 2007 was $3,119,407 as compared to $2,828,695 for the same period in 2006, representing a 10% increase. Cost of
sales was 36% of revenues for the six months ended May 31, 2007 and 35% for the six months ended May 31, 2006. Cost of sales includes wages and supplies associated with
process enhancements to the existing production procedures and quality systems in the processing of cord blood specimens at the Company’s facility in Oldsmar, Florida
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and the costs associated with storage of specimens at the Safti-Cell facility in Arizona. Cost of sales increased due to an increase in return medical courier service charges of
approximately $144,000 and an increase in cord blood collection reimbursements of approximately $54,000. The increase in return medical courier service charges is a direct
result of the price increase implemented during the first quarter of fiscal 2006. As part of the service enhancements associated with this price increase, the Company now incurs
the cost of the return shipping of its cord blood collection kits.

Marketing, General and Administrative Expenses. Marketing, general and administrative expenses during the six months ended May 31, 2007 were $7,239,602 as compared to
$5,878,291 for the six months ended May 31, 2006, representing a 23% increase. The increase was principally attributable to the implementation of the Company’s previously
announced strategic initiatives to increase market share and achieve unit growth by strengthening the resources allocated to sales and marketing. This resulted in an increase of
approximately $1,361,000 in expense, principally related to expenses for consumer advertising and salaries and wages. Also contributing to the expense increase in the 2007
period were $160,000 in professional fees associated with a proxy contest initiated by a dissident shareholder group. Also, during the first six months of 2007, the Company
adopted SFAS 123R, resulting in stock option compensation expense of $122,702 in the first six months of 2007, versus $57,839 in the 2006 period. As a result of these
increases, marketing, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues increased from 84% for the six months ended May 31, 2007 compared to 72% for the
2006 period.

Research, Develop t and Related Engineering Expenses. Research, development and related engineering expenses for the six months ended May 31, 2007 were $317,340
as compared to $140,644 for the six months ended May 31, 2006. The increase was due to expenses related to the Company’s development expenses for the isolation of the
MPSC and commercialization of the Company’s planned MPSC service and the development expenses of the planned fetal placental stem cell service prior the decision to
postpone indefinitely the commercial launch of that service.

Interest Expense. Interest expense for the six months ended May 31, 2007 was $543,383 as compared to $483,652 for the same period in 2006. Interest expense is mainly
comprised of payments made to the other parties to the Company’s RSAs based on the Company’s storage revenue. Prior to fiscal 2002, the Company entered into RSAs with
individuals and entities for specific geographic areas. The Company’s RSAs provide that in exchange for an up-front payment, the Company would share in perpetuity a
percentage of its future revenue derived from the annual storage fees charged related to a certain number of specimens that originated from specific areas. The Company
currently has four RSAs covering the following states: New York, Texas, Florida and Illinois (including contiguous states). As the Company receives annual storage fees
relating to specimens from these states, the portion of the fees shared with the parties to the RSAs are recognized as interest expense. If the Company’s revenues continue to
increase in areas covered by RSAs, the Company’s interest expense related to the RSA payments will also increase. Also included in interest expense is the amortization of the
present value of a deferred consulting agreement in the amount of $18,740 and $20,970 for the six months ended May 31, 2007 and May 31, 2006, respectively.

Licensee Income. Licensee income for the six months ended May 31, 2007, was $552,219 as compared to $469,976 for the same period in 2006. Licensee income for the six
months ended May 31, 2007 consisted of $254,880 received as installment payments from the non-recurring sale of the India license agreement and $297,339 of royalty income
earned on the subsequent processing and storage of specimens in geographical areas where the Company has license agreements, and from the sale of sub-license agreements by
licensees. Licensee income for the six months ended May 31, 2006 consisted of $148,723 received as an installment payment from the non-recurring sale of the India license
agreement and $321,253 of royalty income earned on the subsequent processing and storage of specimens in geographical areas where the Company has license agreements,
and from the sale of sub-license agreements
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by licensees. Licensee income declined due to the effect of amendments executed during the first quarter of fiscal 2007 in which the Company and its international licensees
agreed to changes in the royalty fees for processing and storage in those geographical areas.

Equity in Losses of Affiliate. Equity in losses of affiliate was $48,280 for the six months ended May 31, 2007, compared to $40,256 for the same 2006 period. During the fiscal
year ended November 30, 2006, the Company ceased recording equity in losses from operations once the investment balance was written down to the total amount of goodwill,
as goodwill is not amortized. Equity in losses of affiliate for the six months ended May 31, 2007, solely consists of amounts related to compensation expense for stock option
awards that were granted by Saneron to certain consultants and employees. During the six months ended May 31, 2006, the Company recorded approximately $27,000 in equity
in losses of affiliates related to such Saneron compensation expense.

Income Taxes. There was no income tax expense for the six months ended May 31, 2007 and for the same period in 2006. The Company did not record income tax expense due
to the tax benefits of the Company’s net loss not being recognized due to a full valuation for deferred tax assets being recorded. It is management’s belief it is “more likely than
not” that future tax benefits will not be realized as a result of future income

Results of Operations — Three-month period ended May 31, 2007

Revenues. Revenues for the three months ended May 31, 2007 were $4,449,335 as compared to $4,480,285 for the same period in 2006, remaining relatively flat, representing a
less than 1% decrease. The decrease is primarily attributable to a decrease in specimens processed of approximately 10%, offset by a 17% increase in recurring annual storage
fee revenue.

Cost of Sales. Cost of sales for the three months ended May 31, 2007 was $1,604,307 as compared to $1,621,179 for the same period in 2006, representing a 1% decrease. Cost
of sales was 36% of revenues for the three months ended May 31, 2007 and 36% for the three months ended May 31, 2006. Cost of sales includes wages and supplies associated
with process enhancements to the existing production procedures and quality systems in the processing of cord blood specimens at the Company’s facility in Oldsmar, Florida
and the costs associated with storage of specimens at the Safti-Cell facility in Arizona.

Marketing, General and Administrative Expenses. Marketing, general and administrative expenses during the three months ended May 31, 2007 were $3,982,596 as compared
to $3,404,327 for the three months ended May 31, 2006 representing a 17% increase. The increase was principally attributable to the implementation of the Company’s
previously announced strategic initiatives to increase market share and achieve unit growth by strengthening the resources allocated to sales and marketing. This resulted in an
increase of approximately $377,000 in sales and marketing expense, principally related to expenses for salaries and wages and higher expenditures for professional marketing.
Also contributing to the expense increase were $126,000 in professional fees associated with a proxy contest initiated by a dissident shareholder group. In addition, during the
first quarter of 2007, the Company adopted SFAS 123R which resulted in stock compensation expense of $67,383 for the three month period ended May 31, 2007. As a result of
these increases, marketing, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues increased to 90% of revenues for the three months ended May 31, 2007 compared to
76% for the 2006 period.

Research, Develop t and Related Engineering Expenses. Research, development and related engineering expenses for the three months ended May 31, 2007 were $183,776
as compared to $129,024 for the three months ended May 31, 2006. The increase was due to expenses related to the Company’s development expenses for the
commercialization of its proposed maternal placental stem cell isolation of the MPSC and commercialization of the Company’s planned MPSC service.
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Interest Expense. Interest expense for the three months ended May 31, 2007 was $286,916 as compared to $253,979 for the same period in 2006. Interest expense is mainly
comprised of payments made to the other parties to the Company’s RSAs based on the Company’s storage revenue. Prior to fiscal 2002, the Company entered into RSAs with
individuals and entities for specific geographic areas. The Company’s RSAs provide that in exchange for an up-front payment, the Company would share in perpetuity a
percentage of its future revenue derived from the annual storage fees charged related to a certain number of specimens that originated from specific areas. The Company
currently has four RSAs covering the following states: New York, Texas, Florida and Illinois (including contiguous states). As the Company receives annual storage fees
relating to specimens from these states, the portion of the fees shared with the parties to the RSAs are recognized as interest expense. If the Company’s revenues continue to
increase in areas covered by RSAs, the Company’s interest expense related to the RSA payments will also increase. Also included in interest expense is the amortization of the
present value of a deferred consulting agreement in the amount of $9,292 and $9,149 for the three months ended May 31, 2007 and May 31, 2006, respectively.

Licensee Income. Licensee income for the three months ended May 31, 2007, was $264,224 as compared to $136,742 for the same period in 2006. Licensee income for the
three months ended May 31, 2007 consisted of $127,440 received as the final installment payment from the non-recurring sale of the India license agreement and $136,784 of
royalty income earned on the subsequent processing and storage of specimens in geographical areas where the Company has license agreements, and from the sale of sub-
license agreements by licensees. Licensee income for the three months ended May 31, 2006 consisted of royalty income earned on the subsequent processing and storage of
specimens in geographical areas where the Company has license agreements, and from the sale of sub-license agreements by licensees. Licensee income remained flat for the
2007 period over the 2006 period due to the effect of amendments executed during the first quarter of fiscal 2007 in which the Company and its international licensees agreed to
changes in the royalty fees for processing and storage in those geographical areas.

Equity in Losses of Affiliate. Equity in losses of affiliate was $19,668 for the three months ended May 31, 2007, compared to $29,948 for the 2006 period. During the fiscal
year ended November 30, 2006, the Company ceased recording equity in losses from operations once the investment balance was written down to the total amount of goodwill,
as goodwill should not be amortized. Equity in losses of affiliate for the three months ended May 31, 2007, solely consists of amounts related to compensation expense for stock
option awards that were granted by Saneron to certain consultants and employees. During the three months ended May 31, 2006, the Company recorded approximately $20,000
in equity in losses of affiliates related to such Saneron compensation expense.

Income Taxes. There was no income tax expense for the three months ended May 31, 2007 and for the same period in 2006. The Company did not record income tax expense
during the second quarter of 2007 due to the tax benefits of the Company’s net loss not being recognized due to a full valuation for deferred tax assets being recorded. It is
management’s belief it is “more likely than not” that future tax benefits will not be realized as a result of future income.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Through May 31, 2007, the Company’s sources of cash have been from sales of its U-Cord® program to customers, the sale of license agreements and proceeds from
RSAs. Currently, the Company’s cash flow is derived primarily from sales relating to its storage services, including the initial fees and ongoing storage fees.

At May 31, 2007, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $4,607,731 as compared to $7,414,140 at November 30, 2006. The decrease in cash and cash
equivalents during the six months ended May 31, 2007 was primarily attributable to the following:
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Cash used in operating activities for the six months ended May 31, 2007 amounted to $2,333,395, which was primarily attributable to the implementation of interest-free
financing plans and the payments of certain prior year accounts payable relating to purchases of laboratory equipment and outstanding invoices related to the return medical
courier service. In addition, the net loss in the first six months of 2007 contributed to the use of cash.

Cash used in investing activities for the six months ended May 31, 2007 amounted to $497,314 which was primarily attributable to the purchase of property and
equipment.

Cash provided by financing activities for the six months ended May 31, 2007 amounted to $24,300, which was the result of exercised stock options.
The Company also has certain investments in marketable securities totaling $1,059,773 at May 31, 2007.

The Company does not have a line of credit or other type of financing instrument. Capital expenditures for the Company’s new facility were funded from cash flows
from operations. The Company anticipates making capital expenditures of approximately $750,000 for the fiscal year 2007.

The Company anticipates that its cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities and cash flows from operations will be sufficient to fund its cash needs for at least the
next 12 months. Cash flows from operations will depend primarily upon increasing revenues from sales of its umbilical cord blood cellular storage services, new service
offerings such as the proposed MPSC service, and controlling expenses.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of consolidated financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and related disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. The SEC has defined a company’s critical accounting policies as the ones that are most important to the portrayal of
the company’s financial condition and results of operations, and which require the company to make its most difficult and subjective judgments, often as a result of the need to
make estimates of matters that are inherently uncertain. The Company believes that its estimates and assumptions are reasonable under the circumstances; however, actual
results may vary from these estimates and assumptions. We have identified the following critical accounting policies that affect the more significant judgments and estimates
used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

The Company records revenue from processing and storage of specimens. We recognize revenue in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, (SAB 101)
as amended by SAB 104, and Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 00-21 for all revenue transactions. The Company recognizes revenue from processing fees upon
completion of processing and cellular storage fees ratably over the contractual storage period. The Company also records revenue from shipping and handling when earned.
Shipping and handling costs are expensed and included in cost of sales.

18



Table of Contents

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist of the amounts due from clients that have enrolled in the U-Cord” processing and storage program and amounts due from license affiliates.
Accounts receivable due from clients are due within 30 days and are stated at amounts due from clients net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts outstanding longer
than the contractual payment terms are considered past due. The Company determines its allowance by considering the length of time accounts receivable are past due, the
Company’s previous loss history, and the customer’s current ability to pay its obligations. The Company writes-off accounts receivable when they become uncollectible, and
payments subsequently received on such receivables are credited to the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Income Taxes

Under the asset and liability method of FASB Statement No. 109 “Accounting for Income Taxes”(SFAS 109), deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences between financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance covering the deferred tax assets of the
Company as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006, has been provided as the Company does not believe it is “more likely than not” that the future income tax benefits will
be realized. The Company did not record an income tax benefit during the first quarter of 2007, as the benefit was offset by an increase in the valuation allowance.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of SFAS 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (FIN
48), to create a single model to address accounting for uncertainty in tax positions. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for income taxes, by prescribing the minimum recognition
threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, measurement, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company will adopt
FIN 48 as of December 1, 2007, as required. The Company has not determined the effect, if any, that the adoption of FIN 48 will have on the Company’s financial position and
results of operations.

Investment in Saneron

The Company made a significant investment in an entity that is involved in the area of stem cell research. The Company accounts for this investment under the equity
method, and at least annually, reviews its investment for possible impairment and, if necessary, adjusts the carrying value of such investment. The Company records equity in
losses of affiliates until the investment balance is zero and only goodwill is remaining. The investment is reviewed annually to determine if an other than temporary impairment
exists. The Company does not believe that an impairment exists as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006.

Revenue Sharing Agreements

The Company has entered into Revenue Sharing Agreements (“RSAs”) with various parties whereby these parties contracted with the Company for a percentage of
future storage revenues the Company generates from clients in specific geographical areas. The RSAs have no definitive term or termination provisions. The sharing applies to
the storage fees for all specified specimens in the area up to the number covered in the contract. When the number of specimens is filled, any additional specimens stored in that
area are not subject to revenue sharing. As there are empty spaces resulting from attrition, the Company agrees to fill them as soon as possible. The parties typically pay the
Company a non-refundable up-front fee for the rights to these future payments. The Company had recognized these non-refundable fees as a long-term liability. Given the
criteria under which these RSAs are established, cash receipts
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from these contracts can fluctuate from period to period. All payments made to the other parties to the RSAs are recognized as interest expense. At such time as the total
payments can be determined, the Company will commence amortizing these liabilities under the effective interest method. The Company does not intend to enter into additional
RSAs.

License and Royalty Agreements

The Company has entered into licensing agreements with certain investors in various international markets in an attempt to capitalize on the Company’s technology. The
investors typically pay a licensing fee to receive Company marketing programs, technology and know-how in a selected area. The investor may be given a right to sell sub-
license agreements as well. As part of the accounting for the up-front license revenue, revenue from the up-front license fee is recognized based on such factors as when the
payment is due, collectibility and when all material services or conditions relating to the sale have been substantially performed based on the terms of the agreement. The
Company has two active licensing agreements, one covering Mexico, Central America, and Ecuador, and another one covering India, with an option to expand into Singapore
and Malaysia.

In addition to the license fee, the Company earns royalties on subsequent processing and storage revenues by the investor in the selected area and a fee on any sub-license
agreements that are sold by the investor where applicable. The Company also processes and stores specimens sent directly from customers of sub-licensees in Mexico, Central
America, and Ecuador. These fees are included in revenue on the consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive (loss) income. As part of the accounting for royalty
revenue, the Company uses estimates and judgments in determining the timing and amount of royalty revenue to recognize. The Company periodically, and at least annually,
reviews license and royalty receivables for collectibility and, if necessary, will record an expense for an allowance for uncollectible accounts.

Marketable Securities and Other Investments

The Company has certain investments in certificates of deposit, bonds and equity securities, which are categorized as marketable securities and other investments. The
Company believes these are conservative investments with a low risk for any loss of principal. The Company regularly assesses its marketable security investments for
impairments and adjusts its investment strategy, as it deems appropriate. The Company classifies certain marketable securities and other investments as current in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets based on original maturity dates of less than one year. The cost basis of the other investments has been written down to fair value.

Deferred Consulting Fees

The Company entered into a long-term consulting agreement with the founder and prior Chairman and Chief Executive Officer to provide future consulting services to
the Company. The Company initially recognized the present value of this agreement as a liability. In August 2004, the Company stopped making payments under the consulting
agreement. This agreement was terminated and following negotiations, a new agreement was negotiated by the parties and signed on April 15, 2005. The Company commenced
payments under the terms of the new agreement during the second quarter of 2005. The terms of the settlement are confidential. The present value of the 2005 agreement has
been reflected as a liability on the consolidated balance sheet as of May 31, 2007 and November 30, 2006.
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Litigation
The Company is periodically involved in litigation and regulatory proceedings incidental to the conduct of our business and the Company expects that it will be involved

in such litigation and regulatory proceedings from time to time. The Company regularly reviews any such litigation and regulatory proceedings for possible adverse outcomes,
and provides estimates for the possible liability to the Company from such adverse outcomes, as it considers appropriate.

Product Guarantee and Cryo-Cell Cares™ Program

In December 2005, the Company began providing its customers enrolled under the new pricing structure with a payment guarantee under which the Company agrees to
pay $50,000 to its client if the U-Cord® product retrieved is used for a stem cell transplant for the donor or an immediate family member and fails to engraft, subject to various
restrictions. Additionally, under the Cryo-Cell CaresTM program the Company will pay $10,000 to the client to offset personal expenses if the U-Cord® product is used for
bone marrow reconstitution in a myeloblative transplant procedure. The Company has not experienced any claims under the guarantee program nor has it incurred costs related
to these guarantees. The Company does not maintain insurance for this guarantee program and therefore maintains reserves to cover our estimated potential liabilities. The
Company accounts for the guarantee as an obligation and recognizes the obligation in accordance with SFAS No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. The Company’s reserve
balance is based on the $50,000 maximum payment and the $10,000 maximum expense reimbursement multiplied by formulas to determine the projected number of units
requiring a payout. The Company determined the estimated expected usage and engraftment failure rates based on an analysis of the historical usage and failure rates and the
historical usage and failure rates in other private and public cord blood banks based on published data. The Company’s estimates of expected usage and engraftment failure
could change as a result of changes in actual usage rates or failure rates and such changes would require an adjustment to the established reserves. The historical usage and
failure rates have been very low and a small increase in the number of transplants or engraftment failures could cause a significant increase in the estimated rates used in
determining our reserve. In addition, the reserve will increase as additional U-Cord® specimens are stored which are subject to the guarantee.

Forward Looking Statements

This Form 10-Q, press releases and certain information provided periodically in writing or orally by the Company’s officers or its agents may contain statements which
constitute “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
The terms “Cryo-Cell International, Inc.,” “Cryo-Cell” “Company,” “we,” “our” and “us” refer to Cryo-Cell International, Inc. The words “expect,” “believe,” “goal,” “plan,”
“intend,” “estimate” and similar expressions and variations thereof, if used, are intended to specifically identify forward-looking statements. Those statements appear in a
number of places in this Form 10-Q and in other places, particularly, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” and include

statements regarding the intent, belief or current expectations of the Company, its directors or its officers with respect to, among other things:

2 6

@) our future performance and operating results;
(ii)  our future operating plans;
(iii)  our liquidity and capital resources; and

(iv)  our legal proceedings;
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Investors and prospective investors are cautioned that any such forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve risks and uncertainties,
and that actual results may differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking statements as a result of various factors. The factors that might cause such differences
include, among others, the following:

()
(i)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
®

(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

any adverse effect or limitations caused by recent increases in government regulation of stem cell storage facilities;
any increased competition in our business;
any decrease or slowdown in the number of people seeking to store umbilical cord blood stem cells or decrease in the number of people paying annual storage fees;

the indefinite postponement in the commercial launch of the processing and storage of Plureor® (placental) stem cells due to technological commercialization
considerations;

uncertainty of timing of the commercial launch of our MPSC services, commercialization of which is subject to completion of clinical validation and testing and
other requirements.

the failure of the offering of stem cell processing and storage services relating to MPSC and any other new types of stem cells, services that have not previously
been offered commercially, to gain market acceptance;

any adverse impacts on revenue or operating margins due to the costs associated with increased growth in our business, including the possibility of unanticipated
costs relating to the operation of our new facility and costs relating to the commercial launch of the placental stem cell service offering or any other new types of
stem cells;

any unique risks posed by our international activities, including but not limited to local business laws or practices that diminish our affiliates’ ability to effectively
compete in their local markets;

any technological or medical breakthroughs that would render the Company’s business of stem cell preservation obsolete;
any material failure or malfunction in our storage facilities; or any natural disaster or act of terrorism that adversely affects stored specimens;
any adverse results to our prospects, financial condition or reputation arising from any material failure or compromise of our information systems;

the costs associated with defending or prosecuting litigation matters, particularly including litigation related to intellectual property, and any material adverse result
from such matters;

any negative consequences resulting from deriving, shipping and storing specimens at a second location; and

any negative effect from the filed class action shareholder lawsuits.
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We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise the forward-looking statements made in this Form 10-Q to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this
Form 10-Q or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which reflect management’s analysis only as of the date hereof. Cryo-Cell
International, Inc. undertakes no obligation to publicly revise these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances that arise after the date hereof. Readers should
carefully review the risk factors described in other documents the Company files from time to time with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including the Annual Report
on Form 10-KSB filed by the Company and any Current Reports on Form 8-K filed by the Company.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
Foreign Exchange Risk

The Company is not exposed to material fluctuations in currency exchange rates because the payments from the Company’s international affiliates are received in U.S.
dollars.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company invests its cash in a variety of financial instruments, principally securities issued by the U.S government and its agencies, investment grade corporate and
money market instruments. These investments are denominated in U.S. dollars. These bonds are subject to interest rate risk, and could decline in value if interest rates fluctuate.
Due to the conservative nature of these instruments, the Company does not believe that there is a material exposure to interest rate risk.
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Item 4. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on their most recent review, as of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer have
concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or
submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is accumulated and communicated to the Company’s management, including its principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure and are effective to ensure that such information is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. There were no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls or in other
factors that could significantly affect those controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation.

Limitations on the Effectiveness of Controls

Our management, including our CEO and CFO, does not expect that our Disclosure Controls and internal controls will prevent all error and all fraud. A control system,
no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a
control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations
in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the company have been detected.
These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty, and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake.
Additionally, controls can be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by collusion of two or more people, or by management or board override of the control.

The design of any system of controls also is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design
will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions; over time, control may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected.
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Incorporated by reference to Part I. Financial Statements-Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements — Note 3.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information set forth in this report, you should carefully consider the factors discussed under the caption “Risk Factors That May Affect Our
Business” in Item 6 of our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended November 30, 2006, which could materially affect our business, financial condition or future
results. In addition, you should consider the following risk factor, which replaces the risk factor in Form 10-KSB captioned “Our placental stem cell storage services have not
yet been offered, and there is no assurance that these services will be launched or will gain market acceptance”:

The commercial launch of our fetal placental stem cell storage services has been postponed indefinitely, and there is no assurance that these services will be
launched commercially.

In April 2007, we announced that the commercial launch of the fetal placental stem cell service in association with Plureon Corporation would be postponed indefinitely
due to technological commercialization considerations. There is no assurance that this service will be launched commercially in the future.

Our maternal placental stem cell (MPSC) services have not yet been offered commercially, and there is no assurance that the MPSC services or other stem cell
services will be launched or will gain market acceptance.

We have not yet launched our MPSC services commercially. The commercial launch of this offering is subject to certain developments, including completion of clinical
validation and testing. [Are there other hurdles that should be mentioned, such as commercialization of the processing methods on an economical basis so as to permit
adequate margins?] There can be no assurance that completion of these developments will be successful or that the MPSC services will ever be commercially launched. In
addition to the MPSC services, the Company continues to work on other intellectual property, to explore new technologies related to other types of stem cells that could
potentially lead to new products or services. However, further development is necessary before we can announce commercialization plans. There can be no assurance that such
development will be successful or that such commercial services will ever be launched. The MSPC services and other service offerings will be new and untested, and there is no
assurance that, if launched, they would gain market acceptance. Unlike umbilical cord blood stem cells, MSPCs and any other new stem cells that may be offered have not yet
been used in human therapies. Market acceptance of such new services will depend upon the willingness of prospective parents to pay for the processing and storage of such
cells based upon the possibility that such treatments will be discovered in the future. Further, if there are setbacks in medical and scientific research relating to treatment
applications for MPSCs and other new types of cells, this may adversely affect our future sales, if any, of these services.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

None.
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ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
None.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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ITEM 6.
(@

EXHIBITS
Exhibits
10 Employment Agreement dated April 1, 2007 with Julie Allickson.
10.1 Employment Agreement dated April 1, 2007 with W. Robert Doll.
31.1 Certification of CEO Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2  Certification of CFO Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto
duly authorized.

Cryo-Cell International, Inc.

/sl MERCEDES WALTON

Mercedes Walton
Chief Executive Officer

Cryo-Cell International, Inc.

/s/ JILL TAYMANS

Jill M. Taymans
Vice President, Finance

Date: July 16, 2007
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EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of this 1st day of April, 2007, by and between Julie Allickson (the “Executive”), an
individual, and Cryo-Cell International, Inc. (the “Company”), a Delaware corporation having its principal place of business at 700 Brooker Creek Boulevard, Suite 1800,
Oldsmar, Florida 34677.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Employment

On the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, the Company hereby employs the Executive for a period of twelve (12) months commencing on April 1, 2007,
and expiring on March 31, 2008, (the “Initial Term”). The Initial Term shall be automatically extended for successive additional one-year periods (“Additional Employment
Terms”) unless, at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the Initial Term or an Additional Employment Term the Company or the Executive has notified the other in writing
(“Termination Notice”) that the Agreement shall terminate at the end of the then current term. References herein to the “Term” shall mean the Initial Term as it may be so
extended by one or more Additional Employment Terms.

The Executive shall be employed as Vice President of Laboratory Operations and R&D. The Executive shall report directly to the Company’s Chief Executive Officer.

The Executive hereby accepts such employment and agrees to devote her full business time, energy and efforts to the performance of services for the Company. The
Executive agrees that during the Term, she shall devote her professional knowledge and experience and provide her best effort, skill and abilities in the performance of her
duties under this Agreement and in the furtherance of the interests of the businesses of the Company and its affiliates.

2. Compensation
During the Term, and as full compensation for all of the Executive’s services rendered under this Agreement, the Executive shall receive the following compensation and
benefits:

a. Base Salary

Commencing on April 1, 2007 the Executive shall receive an annualized base salary (the “Base Salary”) which is not less than $150,000.00 per year. Throughout the
Term, the Executive shall be eligible for discretionary annual merit increases and/or other base salary adjustments as deemed appropriate by the Company’s Chief



Executive Officer. The Executive’s Base Salary will be payable in equivalent bi-weekly installments, subject to usual and required payroll deductions, including, without
limitation, applicable taxes.
b. Annual Bonus

Throughout the Term, the Executive shall be eligible for discretionary annual lump-sum incentive awards available for senior executive officers based upon both

personal and corporate performance for the prior fiscal year. The annual bonus, if awarded, will be distributed on or about February 1% of each year of this Agreement based on
performance for the previous fiscal year. The annual bonus is not guaranteed and its amount is subject to the discretion of the Compensation Committee.

c. Long-Term Incentive Awards

Throughout the Term, the Executive shall be eligible for long-term incentive (“LTI”) award programs extended to senior executive officers generally at levels
commensurate with the Executive’s position. The Compensation Committee shall determine the amount of the Executive’s LTI award, if any, based upon the existing
Management Compensation Plan.

d. Employment Agreement Stock Options

In further consideration of this Agreement and for the Executive’s obligations hereunder, the Executive shall be awarded a stock option grant as of the date this
Agreement is fully executed (the “Effective Date™), with respect to 15,000 shares (the “Sign-on Options”) of the Company’s common stock, par value $.01 (the “Common
Stock™), vesting one-twelfth on the date the Executive signs this Agreement, and one-twelfth each succeeding month until March 31, 2008, at the fair market value of the
Common Stock at the close of business on the Effective Date. The Sign-on Options shall be granted pursuant to, and to the extent not contrary to the terms of this Agreement,
shall be exercisable consistent with the terms of the Company’s Stock Incentive Plan dated March 10, 2000, as amended April 6, 2004 (or comparable program if amended after
the commencement of the Term of this Agreement) (the “Stock Option Plan”).

e. Benefits

The Executive shall be eligible for participation in the same welfare benefit plans, practices, policies and programs provided by the Company to senior executive officers
of the Company, including but not limited to, health insurance, 401(k), medical, sick leave, sick pay, holidays, long-term disability insurance and life insurance. The Executive
shall be entitled to not less than three work weeks (15 work days) of paid vacation for each year of the Term, which vacation days shall accrue and become vested on the first
day of each year of the Term.



f. Expenses

The Executive shall be reimbursed for all reasonable business expenses incurred in the performance of her duties pursuant to this Agreement (including, without
limitation, business travel related expenses) to the extent such expenses are substantiated and are consistent with the general policies of the Company and its subsidiaries
relating to the reimbursement of expenses of senior executive officers.

3. Termination

a. Termination by the Company for Cause

The Company shall have the right to terminate the Executive for Cause (as such term is hereinafter defined) at any time during this Agreement. For purposes of this
Agreement, “Cause” means any act or any failure to act on the part of the Executive which constitutes: (i) the willful and knowing or negligent failure or refusal of the Executive
to perform her duties under this Agreement or to follow the reasonable directions of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer; (ii) a breach by the Executive of her fiduciary duty
to the Company; (iii) misfeasance or malfeasance by the Executive in connection with the performance of her duties under this Agreement that has a demonstrably negative
impact on the Company; (iv) the Executive’s commission of an act of fraud or embezzlement with regard to the Company; or (v) the conviction of the Executive for, or a plea of
guilty or nolo contendere to a criminal act which is a felony (other than as a result of vicarious liability or a routine traffic violation).

In the event thereof, the Executive shall not be entitled to severance pay, or other compensation or benefits, except accrued and unpaid base salary and benefits which the
Executive accrued prior to the effective date of termination pursuant to any applicable benefit plan, earned but unused vacation for that year and unreimbursed business-related
expenses in accordance with Company policy. Sign-on Options, other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights, and LTI awards
granted to Executive by the Company through the date of termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the Company.

b. Termination At or After Change in Control

In the event the Executive’s employment is terminated upon or within one (1) year after a Change in Control defined in subparagraph 3(c) below, or prior to the Change
in Control if the Executive’s termination, demotion or relocation was either a condition of the Change in Control or was at the request of any person related to the Change in
Control, and such termination was initiated by the Company without cause or by the Executive due to being requested to accept without cause a demotion or relocation:

(i) The Company shall pay to the Executive any earned and accrued but unpaid installment of Base Salary through the date of termination, at the rate in
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effect on the date of termination, or if greater, on the date immediately preceding the date that a Change in Control occurs, and all other unpaid amounts to which the Executive
is entitled as of the date of termination under any compensation plan or program of the Company, including, without limitation, all accrued vacation time. Sign-on Options,
other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights, and LTI awards granted to Executive by the Company through the date of
termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the Company. All outstanding stock options shall vest upon termination.

(ii) In lieu of any further Base Salary, bonus payments and benefits to the Executive for periods subsequent to the date of termination, the Company shall pay as
liquidated damages to the Executive, an amount equal to twelve (12) months of the Executive’s annual Base Salary at the rate in effect as of the date of termination, or if greater,
on the date immediately preceding the date that a Change in Control occurs.

c. Change in Control
For the purposes of this Agreement, a Change in Control shall be deemed to occur when and if, during the Term:

(i) any person (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), including any affiliate
or associate as defined in Rule 12(b)-2 under the Exchange Act of such person, other than the Company, any trustee or other fiduciary holding securities under an employee
benefit plan of the Company, or any corporation owned, directly or indirectly, by the stockholders of the Company in substantially the same proportions as their ownership of
stock of the Company) becomes a “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing 30%
or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities;

(ii) individuals who, as of the date hereof, constitute the Board (the “Incumbent Board”) cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority of the Board,
provided that any person becoming a director subsequent to the date hereof whose election, or nomination for election by the Company’s shareholders, was approved by a vote
of at least a majority of the directors then comprising the Incumbent Board shall be, for purposes of this Agreement, considered as though such person were a member of the
Incumbent Board;

(iii) the stockholders of the Company (A) approve a definitive agreement to merge or consolidate the Company with or into another corporation or other enterprise
in which the holders of outstanding stock of the Company entitled to vote in elections of directors immediately before such merger or consolidation hold less than 50% of the
voting power of the survivor of such merger or consolidation or its parent, or (B) approve a plan of liquidation; or
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(iv) at least 80% of the Company’s assets are sold or transferred to another corporation or other enterprise that is not a subsidiary, direct or indirect, or other
affiliate of the Company.

(v) The Stockholders of the Company have approved a plan of a complete liquidation or dissolution of the Company.

d. Termination by the Company Without Cause
In the event the Executive’s employment is terminated by the Company without Cause, other than as a result of a Change in Control as described in 3(b) and 3(c)
or pursuant to a Termination Notice, the Company shall pay to the Executive any earned and accrued but unpaid installment of Base Salary through the date of termination, at
the rate in effect on the date of termination, and all other unpaid amounts to which the Executive is entitled as of the date of termination under any compensation plan or
program of the Company, including, without limitation, all accrued vacation time. Sign-on Options, other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock
appreciation rights, and LTI awards granted to Executive by the Company through the date of termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies

of the Company.

In lieu of any further Base Salary, bonus payments and benefits to the Executive for periods subsequent to the date of termination, the Company shall pay as
liquidated damages to the Executive, an amount equal to three (3) months of the Executive’s annual Base Salary at the rate in effect as of the date of termination.

e. Expiration of the Term Pursuant to a Termination Notice by the Executive or the Company

If the Executive’s employment with the Company terminates at the end of the Term pursuant to a Termination Notice by the Executive or the Company, the Company
shall have no further obligation to the Executive under this Agreement, except accrued and unpaid base salary and benefits which the Executive accrued prior to the effective
date of termination, i.e. the end of the Term, pursuant to any applicable benefit plan, earned but unused vacation for that year and unreimbursed business-related expenses in
accordance with Company policy. Sign-on Options, other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights, and LTI awards granted to
Executive by the Company through the date of termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the Company.

f. Automatic Termination Due To Death or Disability

If the Executive dies or suffers any Disability (as defined below) her employment pursuant to this Agreement shall automatically terminate on the date of her death or
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Date of Disability (as defined below), as the case may be. For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Disability” shall mean the inability of the Executive to perform her duties,
with or without reasonable accommodations, under this Agreement because of physical or mental illness or incapacity for a period of 90 consecutive days. For purposes of this
Agreement, the term “Date of Disability” shall be the 91st day of such Disability.

The Company shall have no further obligation to the Executive or the Executive’s estate under this Agreement, except accrued and unpaid base salary and benefits which
the Executive accrued prior to the effective date of termination pursuant to any applicable benefit plan, earned but unused vacation for that year and unreimbursed business-
related expenses in accordance with Company policy. Sign-on Options, other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights, and LTI
awards granted to Executive by the Company through the date of termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the Company.

4. Discoveries and Works

The Executive agrees that if at any time during the Term she, either independently or with others, makes, conceives, discovers, develops, or reduces to practice any
invention, modification, discovery, design, development, improvement, process, program, work of authorship, documentation, formula, data, technique, secret or intellectual
property right whatsoever, including any television or film production, program, script or screen play, or any interest therein (whether or not patentable or registrable under
copyright or similar statutes or subject to analogous protection) (hereinafter referred to as “intellectual property rights”), not already in the public domain or previously known
by the Executive that (a) relates to the business of the Company or any affiliate of the Company, or any of the products or services being developed, manufactured, marketed or
sold by the Company or any affiliate or which may be used in relation therewith; (b) results from tasks assigned by the Company; or (c) results from the use of premises or
personal property (whether tangible or intangible) owned, leased or contracted for by the Company or any affiliate, such intellectual property rights shall become the sole and
absolute property of the Company and its assigns.

S. Confidentiality and Non-Competition Covenants

a. Confidentiality

The Executive acknowledges that, during the Term, the Executive may receive special training and/or may be given access to or may become acquainted with
Confidential Information and Trade Secrets (as hereinafter defined) of the Company. As used in this Section 5, “Confidential Information and Trade Secrets” of the Company
means all trade practices, business plans, price lists, supplier lists, customer lists, marketing plans, financial information, software and all other compilations of information
which relate to the business of the Company, or to any of its affiliates, customers or suppliers, and which have not been disclosed by the Company to the public, or which are
not otherwise generally available to the public.



The Executive acknowledges that the Confidential Information and Trade Secrets of the Company, as such may exist from time to time, are valuable, confidential,
special and unique assets of the Company and its affiliates, expensive to produce and maintain and essential for the profitable operation of their respective businesses. The
Executive agrees that, during the course of her employment with the Company, or at any time thereafter, she shall not, directly or indirectly, communicate, disclose or divulge to
any Person (as hereinafter defined), or use for her benefit or the benefit of any Person, in any manner, any Confidential Information or Trade Secrets of the Company or its
affiliates acquired during her employment with the Company or any other confidential information concerning the conduct and details of the businesses of the Company and its
affiliates except in the course of performing her duties hereunder or with the Company’s express written consent; provided, however, that the restrictions above shall not apply
to that part of the Confidential Information and Trade Secrets that is or becomes generally available to the public other than as a result of an improper disclosure by the
Executive or is available, or becomes available, to the Executive on a non-confidential basis, but only if the source of such information is not to the Executive’s knowledge
prohibited from transmitting the information to the Executive by a contractual, legal, fiduciary, or other obligation or that the Executive is required to disclose such Confidential
Information and Trade Secrets by applicable law, regulation or legal process.

All documents relating to the businesses of the Company and its affiliates including, without limitation, Confidential Information and Trade Secrets of the Company,
whether prepared by the Executive or otherwise coming into the Executive’s possession, are the exclusive property of the Company and such respective affiliates, and must not
be removed from the premises of the Company, except as required in the course of the Executive’s employment with the Company. The Executive shall return all such
documents (including any copies thereof) to the Company when the Executive ceases to be employed by the Company, provided the Company requests so in writing anytime
during the Term of this Agreement and/or any Additional Employment Term or five (5) days after the termination of this Agreement or upon the earlier request of the Company
or the Board.

b. Non-Competition

During the Term and for a period of twelve (12) months following the termination of the Executive’s employment under this Agreement for any reason other than
disability or death, the Executive shall not, except with the Company’s express prior written consent or in the proper course of her employment with the Company, directly or
indirectly, in any capacity, for the benefit of any Person (including the Executive):

(i) Become employed by, own, operate, manage, direct, invest in, or otherwise, directly or indirectly, engage in, or be employed by any Person, which is a
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Direct Competitor (as defined below) of the Company, its affiliates, or any of its respective businesses; provided the foregoing does not apply to an affiliate of such Direct
Competitor which does not itself compete with the Company and, in connection therewith the Executive may own equity in such non-competing affiliates.

(ii) Solicit, service, divert, take away, or contact any customer or client of the Company, or any of its affiliates, to provide or promote services then provided by
the Company, or any of its affiliates cord blood preservation and/or storage facility industry.

(iii) Induce or attempt to induce any employee of the Company or its subsidiaries to stop working for the Company, or any of its affiliates, or to work for any
competitor of the Company , or any of its affiliates; provided that the foregoing shall not be violated by general advertising not targeted at Company employees nor by serving
as a reference for an employee with regard to an entity with which the Executive is not affiliated.

c. Definitions of Person and Direct Competitor

For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Person” means any individual (except the Executive’s Assistant at the time of her termination), partnership, corporation, trust
and/or any other entity of any nature whatsoever. A “Direct Competitor” means any Person that operates or manages a cord blood preservation and/or storage facility (either
existing as of the date of this Agreement or created or launched during the Term in the territories in which the Company operated during the Term. However, “Direct
Competitor” shall not mean any Person that operates or manages a Public Cord Blood Bank. A “Public Cord Blood Bank” means a cord blood preservation and/or storage
facility which accepts cord blood donations to be used by anyone in need of said cord blood.

6. Reliance

The Executive acknowledges that her compliance with the provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Restrictive Covenants’) is a material
part of the consideration bargained for by the Company under this Agreement. The Executive agrees to be bound by the provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement to the
maximum extent permitted by law, it being the intent and spirit of the parties to this Agreement that the provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement shall be enforceable.
However, the parties to this Agreement further agree that if any portion of the Restrictive Covenants or their application is construed to be invalid or unenforceable, then the
other portions thereof and their application shall not be affected thereby and shall be enforceable. If the Restrictive Covenants shall for any reason be held to be excessively
broad as to duration, geographic scope, property, subject or similar factor, then the court making such determination shall have the power to reduce or limit such duration,
geographic scope, property, subject or similar factors so as to be enforceable to the maximum extent compatible with applicable law, and the Restrictive Covenants shall then
be enforceable in its reduced or limited form.



7. Equitable Relief and Enforcement

The Executive further acknowledges that any breach by him of the Restrictive Covenants will result in irreparable injury to the Company and its affiliates for which
money damages could not adequately compensate the Company or such affiliates. In the event of any such breach, the Company shall be entitled, in addition to all other rights
and remedies which it may have at law or in equity, to have an injunction issued by any competent court enjoining and restraining the Executive from continuing such breach.

8. Indemnification

The Company hereby agrees to indemnify the Executive and hold him harmless to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law against and in respect to any and all
actions, suits, proceedings, claims, demands, judgments, costs, expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees), losses, and damages resulting from the Executive’s good faith
performance of her duties and obligations with the Company. This provision is in addition to any other rights of indemnification the Executive may have. This provision shall in
all events survive any termination of this Agreement.

9. Liability Insurance

The Company shall cover the Executive under directors and officers liability insurance both during and, while potential liability exists, after the Term in the same amount
and to the same extent as the Company covers its other senior executive officers and directors. This provision shall in all events survive any termination of this Agreement.

10.  Miscellaneous

a. Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties to this Agreement with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior
negotiations, understandings, agreements, arrangements and understandings, both oral and written, between the parties to this Agreement with respect to the Executive’s
employment during the Term. This Agreement shall not be construed as affecting in any way the shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights and
stock options provided to the Executive by the Company prior to the date of this Agreement other than as expressly provided herein.
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b. Amendment; Waivers; Headings

This Agreement may not be amended or modified in any respect, except by the mutual written agreement of the parties to this Agreement. The waiver by any of the
parties to this Agreement of any other party’s prompt and complete performance, or breach or violation, of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall not operate nor be
construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation, and the waiver by any of the parties to this Agreement to exercise any right or remedy which it may possess under
this Agreement shall not operate nor be construed as a bar to the exercise of such right or remedy by such party upon the occurrence of any subsequent breach or violation.
Descriptive headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any provision of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the provisions of Sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 of this Agreement shall survive the termination of the Executive’s
employment under this Agreement, however caused, and the termination of this Agreement.

c. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and by the separate Parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be one and
the same instrument.

d. Notices

All notices, requests, demands, instructions, consents or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been duly given if and when (a) delivered personally, (b) transmitted by facsimile, prepaid telegram or telex, (c) mailed by first class certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, or (d) sent by an internationally recognized express courier service, postage or delivery charges prepaid, to the Parties at their respective
addresses set forth in the first paragraph of this Agreement or to such other addresses as the parties may give notice in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

e. Successors and Assigns

This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties to this Agreement and their respective personal representatives, heirs, successors and
assigns.

f. Applicable Law; Arbitration as Exclusive Remedy

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. All controversies or claims arising out of or relating to paragraph
I through 3 of this Agreement or the breach thereof, or the termination thereof, shall be resolved by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association under its
National Rules for the Resolution of Employment Disputes. The
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award rendered in any arbitration proceeding under this section shall be final and binding. Judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered by a court of
competent jurisdiction. Any claim or controversy not submitted to arbitration in accordance with this section shall be considered waived, and, therefore, no arbitration panel or
tribunal or court shall have the power to rule or make any award on such claims or controversy. Any such arbitration shall be conducted in Tampa, Florida. The prevailing party
in such arbitration proceeding shall be entitled to recover reasonable expenses, including attorneys fees and costs.

The parties agree to submit all controversies or claims arising out of or relating to paragraphs 4 through 7 to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Florida.
The parties further agree that the only and proper venue for any action upon any alleged breach of any provision or obligation under this Agreement shall be Hillsborough
County, Florida.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have placed their hands as of the day and year first above written.

Cryo-Cell International, Inc.

/S/ JULIE ALLICKSON By; /S/ MERCEDES WALTON
Julie Allickson Name: Mercedes Walton

Title:  Chief Executive Officer
Date: April 18, 2007 Date: April 18,2007
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EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of this I* day of April, 2007, by and between Robert Doll (the “Executive”), an individual,
and Cryo-Cell International, Inc. (the “Company”), a Delaware corporation having its principal place of business at 700 Brooker Creek Boulevard, Suite 1800, Oldsmar,
Florida 34677.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Employment

On the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, the Company hereby employs the Executive for a period of twelve (12) months commencing on April 1, 2007,
and expiring on March 31, 2008, (the “Initial Term”). The Initial Term shall be automatically extended for successive additional one-year periods (“Additional Employment
Terms”) unless, at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the Initial Term or an Additional Employment Term the Company or the Executive has notified the other in writing
(“Termination Notice”) that the Agreement shall terminate at the end of the then current term. References herein to the “Term” shall mean the Initial Term as it may be so
extended by one or more Additional Employment Terms.

The Executive shall be employed as Vice President of Marketing and Sales & Service. The Executive shall report directly to the Company’s Chief Executive Officer.

The Executive hereby accepts such employment and agrees to devote his full business time, energy and efforts to the performance of services for the Company. The
Executive agrees that during the Term, he shall devote his professional knowledge and experience and provide his best effort, skill and abilities in the performance of his duties
under this Agreement and in the furtherance of the interests of the businesses of the Company and its affiliates.

2. Compensation

During the Term, and as full compensation for all of the Executive’s services rendered under this Agreement, the Executive shall receive the following compensation and
benefits:

a. Base Salary

Commencing on April 1, 2007 the Executive shall receive an annualized base salary (the “Base Salary”) which is not less than $198,000.00 per year. Throughout the
Term, the Executive shall be eligible for discretionary annual merit increases and/or other base salary adjustments as deemed appropriate by the Company’s Chief



Executive Officer. The Executive’s Base Salary will be payable in equivalent bi-weekly installments, subject to usual and required payroll deductions, including, without
limitation, applicable taxes.
b. Annual Bonus

Throughout the Term, the Executive shall be eligible for discretionary annual lump-sum incentive awards available for senior executive officers based upon both

personal and corporate performance for the prior fiscal year. The annual bonus, if awarded, will be distributed on or about February 1% of each year of this Agreement based on
performance for the previous fiscal year. The annual bonus is not guaranteed and its amount is subject to the discretion of the Compensation Committee.

c. Long-Term Incentive Awards

Throughout the Term, the Executive shall be eligible for long-term incentive (“LTI”) award programs extended to senior executive officers generally at levels
commensurate with the Executive’s position. The Compensation Committee shall determine the amount of the Executive’s LTI award, if any, based upon the existing
Management Compensation Plan.

d. Employment Agreement Stock Options

In further consideration of this Agreement and for the Executive’s obligations hereunder, the Executive shall be awarded a stock option grant as of the date this
Agreement is fully executed (the “Effective Date™), with respect to 25,000 shares (the “Sign-on Options”) of the Company’s common stock, par value $.01 (the “Common
Stock™), vesting one-twelfth on the date the Executive signs this Agreement, and one-twelfth each succeeding month until March 31, 2008, at the fair market value of the
Common Stock at the close of business on the Effective Date. The Sign-on Options shall be granted pursuant to, and to the extent not contrary to the terms of this Agreement,
shall be exercisable consistent with the terms of the Company’s Stock Incentive Plan dated March 10, 2000, as amended April 6, 2004 (or comparable program if amended after
the commencement of the Term of this Agreement) (the “Stock Option Plan”).

e. Benefits

The Executive shall be eligible for participation in the same welfare benefit plans, practices, policies and programs provided by the Company to senior executive officers
of the Company, including but not limited to, health insurance, 401(k), medical, sick leave, sick pay, holidays, long-term disability insurance and life insurance. The Executive
shall be entitled to not less than three work weeks (15 work days) of paid vacation for each year of the Term, which vacation days shall accrue and become vested on the first
day of each year of the Term.



f. Expenses

The Executive shall be reimbursed for all reasonable business expenses incurred in the performance of his duties pursuant to this Agreement (including, without
limitation, business travel related expenses) to the extent such expenses are substantiated and are consistent with the general policies of the Company and its subsidiaries
relating to the reimbursement of expenses of senior executive officers.

3. Termination

a. Termination by the Company for Cause

The Company shall have the right to terminate the Executive for Cause (as such term is hereinafter defined) at any time during this Agreement. For purposes of this
Agreement, “Cause” means any act or any failure to act on the part of the Executive which constitutes: (i) the willful and knowing or negligent failure or refusal of the Executive
to perform his duties under this Agreement or to follow the reasonable directions of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer; (ii) a breach by the Executive of his fiduciary duty
to the Company; (iii) misfeasance or malfeasance by the Executive in connection with the performance of his duties under this Agreement that has a demonstrably negative
impact on the Company; (iv) the Executive’s commission of an act of fraud or embezzlement with regard to the Company; or (v) the conviction of the Executive for, or a plea of
guilty or nolo contendere to a criminal act which is a felony (other than as a result of vicarious liability or a routine traffic violation).

In the event thereof, the Executive shall not be entitled to severance pay, or other compensation or benefits, except accrued and unpaid base salary and benefits which the
Executive accrued prior to the effective date of termination pursuant to any applicable benefit plan, earned but unused vacation for that year and unreimbursed business-related
expenses in accordance with Company policy. Sign-on Options, other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights, and LTI awards
granted to Executive by the Company through the date of termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the Company.

b. Termination At or After Change in Control

In the event the Executive’s employment is terminated upon or within one (1) year after a Change in Control defined in subparagraph 3(c) below, or prior to the Change
in Control if the Executive’s termination, demotion or relocation was either a condition of the Change in Control or was at the request of any person related to the Change in
Control, and such termination was initiated by the Company without cause or by the Executive due to being requested to accept without cause a demotion or relocation:

(i) The Company shall pay to the Executive any earned and accrued but unpaid installment of Base Salary through the date of termination, at the rate in
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effect on the date of termination, or if greater, on the date immediately preceding the date that a Change in Control occurs, and all other unpaid amounts to which the Executive
is entitled as of the date of termination under any compensation plan or program of the Company, including, without limitation, all accrued vacation time. Sign-on Options,
other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights, and LTI awards granted to Executive by the Company through the date of
termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the Company. All outstanding stock options shall vest upon termination.

(ii) In lieu of any further Base Salary, bonus payments and benefits to the Executive for periods subsequent to the date of termination, the Company shall pay as
liquidated damages to the Executive, an amount equal to twelve (12) months of the Executive’s annual Base Salary at the rate in effect as of the date of termination, or if greater,
on the date immediately preceding the date that a Change in Control occurs.

c. Change in Control
For the purposes of this Agreement, a Change in Control shall be deemed to occur when and if, during the Term:

(i) any person (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), including any affiliate
or associate as defined in Rule 12(b)-2 under the Exchange Act of such person, other than the Company, any trustee or other fiduciary holding securities under an employee
benefit plan of the Company, or any corporation owned, directly or indirectly, by the stockholders of the Company in substantially the same proportions as their ownership of
stock of the Company) becomes a “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing 30%
or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities;

(ii) individuals who, as of the date hereof, constitute the Board (the “Incumbent Board”) cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority of the Board,
provided that any person becoming a director subsequent to the date hereof whose election, or nomination for election by the Company’s shareholders, was approved by a vote
of at least a majority of the directors then comprising the Incumbent Board shall be, for purposes of this Agreement, considered as though such person were a member of the
Incumbent Board;

(iii) the stockholders of the Company (A) approve a definitive agreement to merge or consolidate the Company with or into another corporation or other enterprise
in which the holders of outstanding stock of the Company entitled to vote in elections of directors immediately before such merger or consolidation hold less than 50% of the
voting power of the survivor of such merger or consolidation or its parent, or (B) approve a plan of liquidation; or
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(iv) at least 80% of the Company’s assets are sold or transferred to another corporation or other enterprise that is not a subsidiary, direct or indirect, or other
affiliate of the Company.

(v) The Stockholders of the Company have approved a plan of a complete liquidation or dissolution of the Company.

d. Termination by the Company Without Cause

In the event the Executive’s employment is terminated by the Company without Cause, other than as a result of a Change in Control as described in 3(b) and 3(c) or
pursuant to a Termination Notice, the Company shall pay to the Executive any earned and accrued but unpaid installment of Base Salary through the date of termination, at the
rate in effect on the date of termination, and all other unpaid amounts to which the Executive is entitled as of the date of termination under any compensation plan or program of
the Company, including, without limitation, all accrued vacation time. Sign-on Options, other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation
rights, and LTI awards granted to Executive by the Company through the date of termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the

Company.

In lieu of any further Base Salary, bonus payments and benefits to the Executive for periods subsequent to the date of termination, the Company shall pay as liquidated
damages to the Executive, an amount equal to three (3) months of the Executive’s annual Base Salary at the rate in effect as of the date of termination.

e. Expiration of the Term Pursuant to a Termination Notice by the Executive or the Company

If the Executive’s employment with the Company terminates at the end of the Term pursuant to a Termination Notice by the Executive or the Company, the Company
shall have no further obligation to the Executive under this Agreement, except accrued and unpaid base salary and benefits which the Executive accrued prior to the effective
date of termination, i.e. the end of the term, pursuant to any applicable benefit plan, earned but unused vacation for that year and unreimbursed business-related expenses in
accordance with Company policy. Sign-on Options, other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights, and LTI awards granted to
Executive by the Company through the date of termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the Company.

f. Automatic Termination Due To Death or Disability

If the Executive dies or suffers any Disability (as defined below) his employment pursuant to this Agreement shall automatically terminate on the date of his death or
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Date of Disability (as defined below), as the case may be. For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Disability” shall mean the inability of the Executive to perform his duties,
with or without reasonable accommodations, under this Agreement because of physical or mental illness or incapacity for a period of 90 consecutive days. For purposes of this
Agreement, the term “Date of Disability” shall be the 91st day of such Disability.

The Company shall have no further obligation to the Executive or the Executive’s estate under this Agreement, except accrued and unpaid base salary and benefits which
the Executive accrued prior to the effective date of termination pursuant to any applicable benefit plan, earned but unused vacation for that year and unreimbursed business-
related expenses in accordance with Company policy. Sign-on Options, other stock options, shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights, and LTI
awards granted to Executive by the Company through the date of termination shall be treated in accordance with the applicable plans and policies of the Company.

4. Discoveries and Works

The Executive agrees that if at any time during the Term he, either independently or with others, makes, conceives, discovers, develops, or reduces to practice any
invention, modification, discovery, design, development, improvement, process, program, work of authorship, documentation, formula, data, technique, secret or intellectual
property right whatsoever, including any television or film production, program, script or screen play, or any interest therein (whether or not patentable or registrable under
copyright or similar statutes or subject to analogous protection) (hereinafter referred to as “intellectual property rights”), not already in the public domain or previously known
by the Executive that (a) relates to the business of the Company or any affiliate of the Company, or any of the products or services being developed, manufactured, marketed or
sold by the Company or any affiliate or which may be used in relation therewith; (b) results from tasks assigned by the Company; or (c) results from the use of premises or
personal property (whether tangible or intangible) owned, leased or contracted for by the Company or any affiliate, such intellectual property rights shall become the sole and
absolute property of the Company and its assigns.

S. Confidentiality and Non-Competition Covenants

a. Confidentiality

The Executive acknowledges that, during the Term, the Executive may receive special training and/or may be given access to or may become acquainted with
Confidential Information and Trade Secrets (as hereinafter defined) of the Company. As used in this Section 5, “Confidential Information and Trade Secrets” of the Company
means all trade practices, business plans, price lists, supplier lists, customer lists, marketing plans, financial information, software and all other compilations of information
which relate to the business of the Company, or to any of its affiliates, customers or suppliers, and which have not been disclosed by the Company to the public, or which are
not otherwise generally available to the public.



The Executive acknowledges that the Confidential Information and Trade Secrets of the Company, as such may exist from time to time, are valuable, confidential,
special and unique assets of the Company and its affiliates, expensive to produce and maintain and essential for the profitable operation of their respective businesses. The
Executive agrees that, during the course of his employment with the Company, or at any time thereafter, he shall not, directly or indirectly, communicate, disclose or divulge to
any Person (as hereinafter defined), or use for his benefit or the benefit of any Person, in any manner, any Confidential Information or Trade Secrets of the Company or its
affiliates acquired during his employment with the Company or any other confidential information concerning the conduct and details of the businesses of the Company and its
affiliates except in the course of performing his duties hereunder or with the Company’s express written consent; provided, however, that the restrictions above shall not apply to
that part of the Confidential Information and Trade Secrets that is or becomes generally available to the public other than as a result of an improper disclosure by the Executive
or is available, or becomes available, to the Executive on a non-confidential basis, but only if the source of such information is not to the Executive’s knowledge prohibited from
transmitting the information to the Executive by a contractual, legal, fiduciary, or other obligation or that the Executive is required to disclose such Confidential Information and
Trade Secrets by applicable law, regulation or legal process.

All documents relating to the businesses of the Company and its affiliates including, without limitation, Confidential Information and Trade Secrets of the Company,
whether prepared by the Executive or otherwise coming into the Executive’s possession, are the exclusive property of the Company and such respective affiliates, and must not
be removed from the premises of the Company, except as required in the course of the Executive’s employment with the Company. The Executive shall return all such
documents (including any copies thereof) to the Company when the Executive ceases to be employed by the Company, provided the Company requests so in writing anytime
during the Term of this Agreement and/or any Additional Employment Term or five (5) days after the termination of this Agreement or upon the earlier request of the Company
or the Board.

b. Non-Competition

During the Term and for a period of twelve (12) months following the termination of the Executive’s employment under this Agreement for any reason other than
disability or death, the Executive shall not, except with the Company’s express prior written consent or in the proper course of his employment with the Company, directly or
indirectly, in any capacity, for the benefit of any Person (including the Executive):

(i) Become employed by, own, operate, manage, direct, invest in, or otherwise, directly or indirectly, engage in, or be employed by any Person, which is a
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Direct Competitor (as defined below) of the Company, its affiliates, or any of its respective businesses; provided the foregoing does not apply to an affiliate of such Direct
Competitor which does not itself compete with the Company and, in connection therewith the Executive may own equity in such non-competing affiliates.

(ii) Solicit, service, divert, take away, or contact any customer or client of the Company, or any of its affiliates, to provide or promote services then provided by
the Company, or any of its affiliates cord blood preservation and/or storage facility industry.

(iii) Induce or attempt to induce any employee of the Company or its subsidiaries to stop working for the Company, or any of its affiliates, or to work for any
competitor of the Company , or any of its affiliates; provided that the foregoing shall not be violated by general advertising not targeted at Company employees nor by serving
as a reference for an employee with regard to an entity with which the Executive is not affiliated.

c. Definitions of Person and Direct Competitor

For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Person” means any individual (except the Executive’s Assistant at the time of his termination), partnership, corporation, trust
and/or any other entity of any nature whatsoever. A “Direct Competitor” means any Person that operates or manages a cord blood preservation and/or storage facility (either
existing as of the date of this Agreement or created or launched during the Term in the territories in which the Company operated during the Term. However, “Direct
Competitor” shall not mean any Person that operates or manages a Public Cord Blood Bank. A “Public Cord Blood Bank” means a cord blood preservation and/or storage
facility which accepts cord blood donations to be used by anyone in need of said cord blood.

6. Reliance

The Executive acknowledges that his compliance with the provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Restrictive Covenants’) is a material
part of the consideration bargained for by the Company under this Agreement. The Executive agrees to be bound by the provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement to the
maximum extent permitted by law, it being the intent and spirit of the parties to this Agreement that the provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement shall be enforceable.
However, the parties to this Agreement further agree that if any portion of the Restrictive Covenants or their application is construed to be invalid or unenforceable, then the
other portions thereof and their application shall not be affected thereby and shall be enforceable. If the Restrictive Covenants shall for any reason be held to be excessively
broad as to duration, geographic scope, property, subject or similar factor, then the court making such determination shall have the power to reduce or limit such duration,
geographic scope, property, subject or similar factors so as to be enforceable to the maximum extent compatible with applicable law, and the Restrictive Covenants shall then
be enforceable in its reduced or limited form.



7. Equitable Relief and Enforcement

The Executive further acknowledges that any breach by him of the Restrictive Covenants will result in irreparable injury to the Company and its affiliates for which
money damages could not adequately compensate the Company or such affiliates. In the event of any such breach, the Company shall be entitled, in addition to all other rights
and remedies which it may have at law or in equity, to have an injunction issued by any competent court enjoining and restraining the Executive from continuing such breach.

8. Indemnification

The Company hereby agrees to indemnify the Executive and hold him harmless to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law against and in respect to any and all
actions, suits, proceedings, claims, demands, judgments, costs, expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees), losses, and damages resulting from the Executive’s good faith
performance of his duties and obligations with the Company. This provision is in addition to any other rights of indemnification the Executive may have. This provision shall in
all events survive any termination of this Agreement.

9. Liability Insurance

The Company shall cover the Executive under directors and officers liability insurance both during and, while potential liability exists, after the Term in the same amount
and to the same extent as the Company covers its other senior executive officers and directors. This provision shall in all events survive any termination of this Agreement.

10.  Miscellaneous

a. Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties to this Agreement with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior
negotiations, understandings, agreements, arrangements and understandings, both oral and written, between the parties to this Agreement with respect to the Executive’s
employment during the Term. This Agreement shall not be construed as affecting in any way the shares of restricted stock, performance awards, stock appreciation rights and
stock options provided to the Executive by the Company prior to the date of this Agreement other than as expressly provided herein.
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b. Amendment; Waivers; Headings

This Agreement may not be amended or modified in any respect, except by the mutual written agreement of the parties to this Agreement. The waiver by any of the
parties to this Agreement of any other party’s prompt and complete performance, or breach or violation, of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall not operate nor be
construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation, and the waiver by any of the parties to this Agreement to exercise any right or remedy which it may possess under
this Agreement shall not operate nor be construed as a bar to the exercise of such right or remedy by such party upon the occurrence of any subsequent breach or violation.
Descriptive headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any provision of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the provisions of Sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 of this Agreement shall survive the termination of the Executive’s
employment under this Agreement, however caused, and the termination of this Agreement.

c. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and by the separate Parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be one and
the same instrument.

d. Notices

All notices, requests, demands, instructions, consents or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been duly given if and when (a) delivered personally, (b) transmitted by facsimile, prepaid telegram or telex, (c) mailed by first class certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, or (d) sent by an internationally recognized express courier service, postage or delivery charges prepaid, to the Parties at their respective
addresses set forth in the first paragraph of this Agreement or to such other addresses as the parties may give notice in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

e. Successors and Assigns

This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties to this Agreement and their respective personal representatives, heirs, successors and
assigns.

f. Applicable Law; Arbitration as Exclusive Remedy

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. All controversies or claims arising out of or relating to paragraph
I through 3 of this Agreement or the breach thereof, or the termination thereof, shall be resolved by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association under its
National Rules for the Resolution of Employment Disputes. The
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award rendered in any arbitration proceeding under this section shall be final and binding. Judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered by a court of
competent jurisdiction. Any claim or controversy not submitted to arbitration in accordance with this section shall be considered waived, and, therefore, no arbitration panel or
tribunal or court shall have the power to rule or make any award on such claims or controversy. Any such arbitration shall be conducted in Tampa, Florida. The prevailing party
in such arbitration proceeding shall be entitled to recover reasonable expenses, including attorneys fees and costs.

The parties agree to submit all controversies or claims arising out of or relating to paragraphs 4 through 7 to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Florida.
The parties further agree that the only and proper venue for any action upon any alleged breach of any provision or obligation under this Agreement shall be Hillsborough
County, Florida.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have placed their hands as of the day and year first above written.

Cryo-Cell International, Inc.

/S/ ROBERT DOLL By; /S/ MERCEDES WALTON
Robert Doll Name: Mercedes Walton

Title:  Chief Executive Officer
Date:  APRIL 18, 2007 Date:  APRIL 18, 2007
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Mercedes Walton, certify that:

L.

2.

I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Cryo-Cell International, Inc. (the “Registrant”);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The Registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the Registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this quarterly report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(c) disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;

The Registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant’s
auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
affect the Registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Dated: July 16, 2007 /s/ Mercedes Walton

Mercedes Walton



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Jill M. Taymans, certify that:

L.

2.

I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Cryo-Cell International, Inc. (the “Registrant”);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The Registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the Registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this quarterly report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(c) disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;

The Registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant’s
auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
affect the Registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Dated: July 16, 2007 /s/ Jill M. Taymans

Jill M. Taymans



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Cryo-Cell International, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2007 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Mercedes Walton, Chief Executive Officer of the Company and I, Jill M. Taymans, Chief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Mercedes Walton
Mercedes Walton
Chief Executive Officer

July 16, 2007

/s/ Jill M. Taymans

Jill M. Taymans
Vice President, Finance (Chief Financial Officer)

July 16, 2007
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